
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 12:43 PM
To: Alghabra, Omar - M.P.
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Masks/PPE Supplier

Hi Alice,

Will defer to Dove, as PSPC is leading procurement

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) | Conseiller régional, Ontario & Ouest et Nord (par
intérim)
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca 
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200 
M: (613) 868-6988 

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2020, at 12:39 PM, Alghabra, Omar - M.P. <Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello Dove and Gowthaman,

What contact may I provide Mohamed for suppliers who want to provide PPE for Canadians through the
government?

Best,

<image001.jpg> Alice Zheng
Legislative Assistant
Office of The Honourable Omar Alghabra, P.C., M.P.
Member of Parliament for Mississauga Centre

Parliamentary Secretary to the Prime Minister (Public Service Renewal) and to the Deputy Prime
Minister and Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs

Room 980, Valour Building
Ottawa, ON K1A OA6

Tel. 613.992.1301
Fax. 613.992.1321

Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca 
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This email message (including attachments, if any) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.

CONFIDENTIALITL Le present courriel (y compris ses pieces jointes, s'il y a lieu) est confidentiel. Si vous n'etes pas le
destinataire vise, veuillez en aviser immediatement 1'expediteur et supprimer ce message.

From: Mohamed El-Halees
Sent: March 23, 202012:31
To: Alghabra, Omar - M.P. <Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Masks/PPE Supplier

Hey,

As discussed earlier over the phone, I have been in touch with a PPE supplier in China and was able to
secure a spot for a shipment of N95 masks, face shield and surgical masks as well as vinyl gloves. These
products are all certified for use by the UAE government and have been sold there for a long time, as
the supplier is one of the main Government suppliers in the UAE.

I can provide more details on certification, requirements, order quantity etc. once I am able to confirm
if the Government (health Canada) is interested.

I would love to speak to someone more about this, as the online page set up by the Government is not
particularly useful and I would love to assist with this urgent issue as the lead time is 3-4 weeks from
time of purchase.

Please give me a call back at - once you get a chance to discuss more.

Thanks,
Mohamed Elhalees
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